

**NEIGHBOURHOOD DEVELOPMENT PLAN  
STEERING GROUP**

**MINUTES OF THE MEETING  
HELD ON WEDNESDAY 13 JUNE 2018 IN THE PARISH HALL**

**Present:** Mr K Hobday (Chairman), Mr N Claridge (Vice-Chairman)  
Cllrs A Page, G Partridge and B Stratton

**Members of Public:** - 0

**Secretary:** Mrs June White

---

**1. Apologies for Absence**

Cllr J Begley, Mr M Maher, Mr A Walker, Mrs C Walker

**2. Questionnaire Results**

Mrs White reported that 177 questionnaires had been returned. Members started to look at the results and it was clear that there were some patterns emerging. Due to the depth of the content from the responses, Members agreed to take the results away in order to look at the results in more depth and to categorise the results so that work can begin on the plan and working groups set up.

Members agreed to display the results of the questionnaires at the village fair on the Parish Council stall and it was agreed that the results should be put in percentage order. It was also agreed that they would be posted on the website.

**3. Involvement with the Development of the Overstrand Neighbourhood Plan**

Mrs White reported that 42 people had said they would like to be involved with the Overstrand Neighbourhood plan. It was agreed that Mrs White would contact those that have shown an interest to find out what working groups their skills, expertise and interests would be most beneficial on and then report back to the next meeting.

**4. To Report any other Business**

There was no other business to report.

**5. Date of next Meeting**

The next meeting of the Neighbourhood Development Plan Steering Group will be on Thursday 19 July 2018 at 7.00pm

Meeting closed at 9.55pm

CHAIRMAN: .....

DATE: .....